Golden Heart Area Service Committee minutes September, 8th 2016

The meeting began at 7:00pm at Hope Counseling with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer. Traditions and Concepts were read. Quorum was met (7 out of 10) with a total of 9 groups attending.

Next Meeting: Will be, Thursday August 11th, 7:00pm at hope counseling.

For quorum: "Yes" means a quorum member is present. "Absent" means a quorum member is not present and will no longer be a quorum member if absent next Area, too. Present means a group representative is here and will become a quorum member if present at next area. No is not present and is not a quorum member. Quorum consists of all "Yes" plus all "Absent."

Groups have Group Service Representatives (GSRs).	GSRs	Quorum?	7 th Tradition	Notes
Aboveground	Gabe	Yes	\$	Report
Basic Meeting	Anastaia	Yes	\$	Report
Clean & Serene	Dan	Yes	\$	Report
Late Night	Kate	Yes	\$	Report.
North Pole Outlaws	Robert	Yes	\$	Report
Saturday Night Live	Jeremy	Yes	\$	Report
So Fresh & So Clean	Adam	Yes	\$	Report
The Executive Group	Brandon H	Yes	\$	Report
Barrow Group	Frank	Present	\$	Report
Out To lunch bunch	Shaq	Absent	\$	Report
New Gro			Total \$ (7 th Tradition contributions)	
	Other Representatives	Present?		
Regional Committee Member (RCM)	Tony A	Present	Report	
RCM (Alternate)	Shawn M	Present	No Report	
Task: Subcommittees	Other Trusted Servants			
Activities	Susan L	Yes	Report	
Literature	Tim B	Present		
Public Relations	Robert B	Present	Report	
Convention chair	Dave S	Present	Report	
Task: Administration				
Chair	Paul H.	Yes	Reports	
Secretary	Kevin	Yes	Report	
Treasurer	Nancy B	Yes	Report	
Archivist	Tim	Present	Report	
Vice Chair	Vacant		Vacant	
Secretary (Alternate)			Vacant	
Treasurer (Alternate)	Rich B	Absent	Report	

Reminders

- ♦ Please see on page 2 for motions needing Group conscience decisions.
- ♦ Tuesday night *Late night meeting*, Friday night *Executive Group*, Sunday *above ground* and *Out To Lunch Bunch* noon meeting need trusted servants and support.

Sharing Session

Old Business

Consider the area funding RCM or RCM alt to the western states learning days. Seconded, Tabled.

Renstate propsal ten to the adhoc on guidelines.

New Business

Literature

Nothing new will put in a literature order this week in order to have literature on stock for the convention. Delivered 99\$ worth of literature to Barrow Alaska so I will need reimbursement for that. Other than that there is nothing new to report.

In fellowship, Tim B

Treasurer

▶ Area Service Chairperson Report **▶**

ॐ Secretary **ॐ**

The minuets for last month's ASC MTG are posted on akna.org. If the GSRS could email their group reports it would be **extremely** beneficial to the minuets. In fellowship Kevin T.

Activities Committe 9/8/16

Phone line work group

Pr Chair.

RCM

Group Reports

The above ground meeting	The Basic Meeting		
The above ground meeting Average Attendance: 8-14 Newcomers: 4 Area Donation: 10\$ The Aboveground group meets every Sunday 4pm at Fairbanks Lutheran Church 1012 Cowles St. Please come join us!	The Basic Meeting Basic meeting GSR: Anastasia Alt GSR: Ashlie Number of home group members: 5 Average attendance :20-30 people Newcomers: 10 Treasury balance: 115.78 Area Donation:20 Group report:		
In loving service, Gabe W	Basic meeting meets every wed at first Presbyterian church at 7-8pm, meeting has been doing really well In loving service, Anastasia		

Late Night

NO report submitted

Outlaws Group

GSR HONEY

We have 40\$ for area.

Our meetings are going well, the number of attendance is anywhere between 15-20. We have been getting a few newcomers as well.

Thank you for letting me be a part of.

In loving service

Honey

Honey R.

Saturday night live
GSR Jeremy H
Alt GSR Matt G
Number of home group members 4
Average attendance
Newcomers
7th trad 0

Donation to area \$0

Report:

I'm Matt G, and am sitting in as alternate GSR for the saturday night live group of NA we are a literature study meeting and currently reading out of Living Clean text. Our home group meets every saturday at the Ralph Perdue Center from 7:30-8:30pm. We have an average weekly attnedance of 30. we are not donating to area this month and I am unaware of the 7th tradition fund.

In loving service Matt G.

Meeting Report for Golden Heart Area service

"So fresh & amp; so clean"

7/14/2016
Area service general meeting
"So Fresh and So Clean"

Our home group meets every Monday night from 7-8:30 in the basement of Turning Point Counseling Service's building. On an average night we see about 20-30 members with an average of 1-2 newcomers a meeting. This week we have a donation of \$0 to contribute to area. We are present and ready to vote on any new business items.

In loving service,

Sarah Poulsen acting GSR for So Fresh and So Clean.

Clean and serene

NO REPORT SUBMITTED.

The Executive group

Respectfully submitted in loving service, Kevin T, Secretary